# Monday, 2/9/15 PTO Meeting- Called to order at 6:30p.m.

**Attendees:** PTO Officers – Barbara Murray, Dawn Rowder, Amy Draskovich, & Denise Strasser. Dr. Mark Pienkos, Kelli Vogt, Sara Trumpf, Kim Nemode, Jenny Beaudry, Sue Bachofen, Sara Lilla, Val Bluhm.

**Secretary's Report:** Denise Strasser distributed minutes from 1/12/15 PTO meeting for attendees to read (did not read aloud).

Treasurer's Report: Read by Amy Draskovich

<u>Checking:</u> \$6,470.47 <u>Savings:</u> \$6,161.07

### **Ongoing Fundraisers:**

<u>Box Tops</u>- Stacy Forkner Chair – Box Top contest collections due February 23rd. <u>Campbell's Soup</u>- Collection of soup labels is ongoing - Shelly DeLeeuw Chair. <u>Kwik Trip</u>- Amy Draskovich – no new report given.

## Old Business:

 Spring Fundraiser – No Volunteers to chair fundraiser. Amy Draskovich agreed to chair Butter Braids. Amy will gather info and distribute forms in March for possible April delivery.

## **New Business:**

- Dr. P. Updates P.B.I.S. continuation students learning 3 step response to address bullying prevention and resilience. Dr. P. explained that very little reporting of bullying to main office. Students are behaving and students are talked with on as needed basis. Open enrollment began February 2<sup>nd</sup> and runs until April 30<sup>th</sup>. During the 1-27 open enrollment meeting 14 families attended. W-C parents talking with others, is the most important message to spread the word that W-C is a great school.
- School Board Meeting Report Barbara Murray Charging Crow advised she will add to monthly PTO Agendas for PTO Vice President Dawn Rowder to provide report from her attendance during monthly school board meetings.
- Jake Schroeder reported that PTO money was not used to purchase humidifiers as originally approved. The money for humidifiers came out of school music budget instead. Jake is requesting \$52 from PTO for opportunity for 6 band students to perform in front of judge at WI School Music Association. All present at meeting approved funds.

- Decisions regarding scope of PTO (breadth & depth) nurturing & small projects Barbara Murray Charging Crow reported this equates to fundraising & support teachers & students.
- Decisions regarding Budget: Put to vote as to whether the PTO Incentive Program should continue. Discussed how the PTO Incentive Program works, why it was implemented and whether it should be continued. All in attendance voted to continue PTO Incentive Program.
- Faculty Meeting Barbara Murray Charging Crow will attend the upcoming Faculty Meeting. Barbara asked meeting attendees if they had any questions they would like her to bring to meeting. No questions presented.
- Chairperson responsibility sheet will be posted. Barbara Murray Charging Crow added to the sheet that Chairpersons need to request any money necessary to their event from the PTO Treasurer at least two days prior to the event date. Barbara will post sheet on PTO bulletin board for future reference. Responsibility sheet will be made available with Event Templates online and will also be provided during Registration when parents are signing up to chair events for 2015-16.

### **Other Business:**

- PTO Board Positions It was discussed that all four PTO positions will be available in 2015-2016. Barbara Murray Charging Crow will complete the President's term the remainder of this year but will not return as President next school year. Denise Strasser will also complete the Secretary term the remainder of this year but will not return as Secretary next school year. Amy Draskovich will have completed two year term as Treasurer therefore that position will need to be filled next school year. Dawn Rowder will have completed two year term as Vice President therefore that position will need to be filled next school year. Power will need to be filled next school year. Announcement was made to all in attendance requesting volunteers to fill any of these positions. No volunteers stepped forward at this time. Dr. P. encouraged everyone to spread the word that these positions need to be filled. PTO Nomination Forms will go out in Friday Folders prior to registration in May.
- Turn Off TV Week Kelli Vogt advised it will be the week of March 23<sup>rd</sup>-27<sup>th</sup>. The theme this year is Under the Sea. The Book Fair coincides with Turn Off the TV Week Monday through Thursday. Kelli was requesting ideas from attendees for activities throughout the week. Val Bluhm agreed to organize Bingo. Denise Strasser read what was done last year: Tuesday Cook-Off/Reading for Cause/Ice Cream. Wednesday Tournament night/Walking Taco's or Nachos. Thursday Arts & Crafts/Board Game night.
- Parent Teacher Conference meals Dawn Rowder reported that she has organized Potato Bar & Chili. She has organized with volunteers to bring any additional items and she is ready.

Next Month: Next Meeting: March 9th @ 6:30pm Meeting Adjourned: 7:35pm